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Council Clerk — Testimony

Eudaly, Chloe; Fritz, Amanda; Commissioner Hardesty; Ryan, Dan; Wheeler, Ted

Aiten, Herico (Comm Fish); Bradley, Derek; Carrillo, Yesenia; Eale, Ocean; Pierce, Meeseon Kwon; Torres, Kellie;
Washington, Mustafa; Williams, Tia; Carrie Richter; Dana Krawczuk; Jeter, Michael; King, Lauren; Matt Segrest;
Max Yoklic; Monroe, Staci; Rees, Linly; Wade Johns

FW: Video of South Waterfront - LU 20-102914 DZM GW AD PC # 19-225732
Thursday, September 24, 2020 6:44:46 PM
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Testimony from Carrie Richter for Alamo Manhattan Blocks, returning to Council on Oct. 1%t at 4pm.
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503.823.4086

Working Remotely

From: Carrie Richter <crichter@batemanseidel.com>
Sent: Thursday, September 24, 2020 12:22 PM

To: Council Clerk

— Testimony <CCTestimony@portlandoregon.gov>; Moore-Love, Karla

<Karla.Moore-Love@portlandoregon.gov>
Subject: Video of South Waterfront - LU 20-102914 DZM GW AD PC # 19-225732

Good Afternoon:

Please confirm that you receive and can download the attached video for the record in the Alamo
Manhattan appeal.

Video Link:

https://vimeo.com/461165434

Download Link:

https://vimeo.com/user64927797/download/461165434/c95¢99a802

Thank you,
Carrie

Carrie Richter

Bateman{Seidel
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Bateman Seidel Miner Blomgren Chellis & Gram, P.C.
1000 SW Broadway, Suite 1910

Portland, OR 97205

(503) 972-9903 (direct phone)

(503) 972-9904 (direct fax)

crichter@batemanseidel.com

This e-mail is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s). It contains information that is confidential and/or legally
privileged. If you believe that it has been sent to you in error, please notify the sender by reply e-mail and delete
the message. Any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of this information by someone other than the intended
recipient is prohibited.
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